s‘&“ < NUEVA ECLJA I ELECTRIC
F/ e N E E‘ o I I COOPERATIVE, INC.~Area 2
] Maharlika Highway, Diversion

San Leonardo, Nueva Ecija

< Area 2 Telefax No.: 044 — 940 - 9040

e s e-mail: neecoii_area2(@yahoo.com

INVITATION TO BID
Date: August 23, 2023

SirMa'am:

The NUEVA ECIJA Il ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. - Area 2 (NEECO Il - Area 2) through its Procurement, Bids and Awards
Committee (PBAC) is inviting all qualified Bidders to BID for the:

Funding
LOoT ARTICLES DETAILS Qty Source ABC
Conductor Insulated Copper Wire
#14mm? 1120
Conductor Insulated Copper Wire 200
#22 mm?
Conductor Insulated Copper Wire 1000
F COPPER [#30mm? ’
m SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CO . EC P1,542,000.00
WIRES OF NEECO Il - AREA 2 Conductor Insulated Copper Wire
#50mm? 500
Conductor Insulated Copper Wire 620
#60mm?
Conductor Insulated Copper Wire
#80mm? 620

NEECO Ii - Area 2 reserves the right to reject any or all BIDS, waive defect(s) or informality(ies) therein, or accept any BID or offer
which it may consider most advantageous and beneficial to NEECO Il - Area 2 without any liabilities. It also reserves the right to
increase or decrease the quantities of the materials/suppliers' services requisitioned.

Please submit your offer within ten days (10) from the date above. For inquires and clarification please call 044-806-6386/09058183959
and look for ENGR. DENNIS DUANE C. SOTTO.




